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Central Area of Hamamatsu Castle Under HORIO Yoshiharu and the Castle Town
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Matsue Castle Tower

Under orders from TOYOTOMI Hideyoshi,

TOKUGAWA leyasu moved to Edo Castle in 1590. the Castle Town
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The territories governed by leyasu up until then

were distributed to Hideyoshi's retainers. Okazaki Castle was given to TANAKA Yoshimasa, Sunpu Castle to NAKAMURA Kazuuji, Kakegawa Castle
to YAMAUCHI Kazutoyo and Hamamatsu Castle to HORIO Yoshiharu. Yoshiharu built the high stone walls, watchtowers with tiled roofing, the castle
gate, and the main castle tower. Judging from the position of the castle tower and gate, it appears that Hamamatsu Castle was built to face the east.
We are able to learn about the renovations made by Yoshiharu through the stone walls that are still standing today and the results of our excavations.
The excavations tell us that the grounds of the castle tower bailey were lower than it is today, and there was a surrounding stone fort 3.2m in length.
It is possible that there was a watchtower with a tiled roof in the southeast corner of the castle tower bailey.

The current castle tower built in 1958 has a 3-floor structure but it was deliberately made smaller compared to the size of its base.

It is thought that the castle tower built by Yoshiharu had 5 fioors and a basement based on the scale of the tower platform and Matsue castle which

was also built by Yoshiharu but completed after his death.
It is thought that watchtowers were attached to the front and back of the castle tower in a composite style.
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